

A

cm lt

1 \*b0373/2.18\* **270.** Page 354, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13.

2 \*b0077/P5.3\* **271.** Page 354, line 14: delete lines 14 to 16.

3  
4 **\*b0077/P5.4\* 272.** Page 354, line 20: delete the material beginning with “,  
5 for payments” and ending with “(gm)” on line 24 and substitute “; and for payments  
6 under s. 978.045 (2) (b) ~~and, beginning in the 1999-2000 fiscal year and ending in~~  
7 ~~the 2003-04 fiscal year, for a payment of \$80,000 in each fiscal year toward the~~  
8 ~~department of administration’s unfunded prior service liability under the Wisconsin~~  
9 ~~retirement system that results from granting the creditable service under s. 40.02~~  
10 ~~(17) (gm)”.~~

11 ✓ \*b0160/1.1\* **273.** Page 355, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5.

12 ✓ \*b0272/3.26\* **274.** Page 355, line 6: delete lines 6 to 23.

13 \*b0278/4.3\* **275.** Page 355, line 23: after that line insert:

14 ✓ \*b0278/4.3\* **SECTION 375a.** 20.485 (1) (go) of the statutes is amended to read:  
15 20.485 (1) (go) *Self-amortizing housing facilities; principal repayment and*  
16 *interest.* From the moneys received for providing housing services at the Wisconsin  
17 Veterans Home at King, the Northern Wisconsin Center for the Developmentally  
18 Disabled, and the Wisconsin veterans facility in southeastern Wisconsin, a sum  
19 sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the principal and interest costs incurred  
20 in acquiring, constructing, developing, enlarging or improving housing facilities at  
21 the Wisconsin Veterans Home at King, the Northern Wisconsin Center for the  
22 Developmentally Disabled, and the Wisconsin veterans facility in southeastern  
23 Wisconsin and to make the payments determined by the building commission under  
24 s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in  
financing such facilities.”.

1           **\*b0160/1.2\* 276.** Page 355, line 23: after that line insert:

2           **\*b0160/1.2\* "SECTION 357m.** 20.485 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:  
3           20.485 (1) (q) *Assistance to indigent residents.* From the veterans trust fund,  
4           the amounts in the schedule for the payment of assistance to indigent veterans under  
5           s. 45.357 to enable the veterans to reside at the southeastern facility at Union Grove  
6           operated by the department of veteran affairs.”.

7           **\*b0213/2.1\* 277.** Page 355, line 23: after that line insert:

8           **\*b0213/2.1\* "SECTION 375g.** 20.485 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:  
9           20.485 (2) (f) *Mission welcome home.* The amounts in the schedule to provide  
10          payments under s. 45.35 (14) (j). No moneys may be encumbered from the  
11          appropriation under this paragraph after June 30, 2007.”.

12          **\*b0214/1.1\* 278.** Page 355, line 23: after that line insert:

13          **\*b0214/1.1\* "SECTION 375d.** 20.485 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:  
14          20.485 (2) (b) *Housing vouchers for homeless veterans.* The amounts in the  
15          schedule to provide housing vouchers to chronically homeless veterans under s.  
16          45.35 (14) (k). No moneys may be encumbered from the appropriation under this  
17          paragraph after June 30, 2007.”.

18          **\*b0210/1.1\* 279.** Page 356, line 16: delete lines 16 to 18 and substitute:

19          **\*b0210/1.1\* "SECTION 380m.** 20.485 (2) (vg) of the statutes is repealed.”.

20          **\*b0272/3.27\* 280.** Page 356, line 24: delete the material beginning with that  
21          line and ending with page 357, line 14.

22          **\*b0333/2.12\* 281.** Page 357, line 14: after that line insert:

23          **\*b0333/2.12\* "SECTION 384m.** 20.485 (4) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           20.485 (4) (r) *Cemetery energy costs*. From the veterans trust fund, the amounts  
2           in the schedule to be used at the veterans memorial cemeteries operated under s.  
3           45.358 for utilities and for fuel, heat and air conditioning and for costs incurred by  
4           or on behalf of the department of veterans affairs under ss. s. 16.858 and 16.895.”.

5           ✓ **\*b0093/1.4\* 282.** Page 357, line 16: delete lines 16 to 24.

6           **\*b0093/1.5\* 283.** Page 358, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

7           **\*b0093/1.5\*** “**SECTION 386d.** 20.485 (5) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.292  
8           (2) (g) and amended to read:

9           20.292 (2) (g) *Proprietary school programs*. The amounts in the schedule for  
10           the examination and approval of proprietary school programs. All Ninety percent of  
11           all moneys received from the issuance of solicitor’s permits under s. ~~45.54~~ 38.50 (8)  
12           ✓ and fees under s. ~~45.54~~ 38.50 (10) shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

13           **\*b0093/1.6\* 284.** Page 358, line 6: after “transferred” insert “under 2005  
14           ✓ Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9246 (1m).”.

15           ✓ **\*b0093/1.7\* 285.** Page 358, line 9: delete “(1) (e)” and substitute “(1) (a) 2.”.

16           **\*b0147/2.8\* 286.** Page 358, line 11: after that line insert:

17           **\*b0147/2.8\*** “**SECTION 388m.** 20.505 (1) (cm) of the statutes is repealed.

18           ✓ **\*b0147/2.8\*** **SECTION 388n.** 20.505 (1) (cn) of the statutes is repealed.”.

19           **\*b0147/2.9\* 287.** Page 358, line 16: after that line insert:

20           **\*b0147/2.9\*** “**SECTION 389m.** 20.505 (1) (if) of the statutes is repealed.”.

21           **\*b0148/3.4\* 288.** Page 358, line 24: delete the material beginning with that  
22           line and ending with page 359, line 2, and substitute:

1           “20.505 (1) (ij) *Land information; aids to counties.* From the source specified  
2           in s. 59.72 (5) (a), if not deposited in the general fund under s. 16.967 (5) and not  
3           appropriated under par. (ie), to provide aids to county boards for land information  
4           projects under s. 16.967 (7), the amounts in the schedule.”

5           **\*b0150/2.8\* 289.** Page 359, line 8: after that line insert:

6           **\*b0150/2.8\* SECTION 393k.** 20.505 (1) (ka) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           20.505 (1) (ka) *Materials and services to state agencies and certain districts.*

8           The amounts in the schedule to provide services primarily to state agencies or local  
9           professional baseball park districts created under subch. III of ch. 229, other than  
10          services specified in pars. (im) and (kb) to (ku) and subs. (2) (k) and (5) (ka), and to  
11          repurchase inventory items sold primarily to state agencies or such districts, to pay  
12          expenses of committees created by law or executive order, to pay this state's  
13          contribution to the advisory commission on intergovernmental relations, and to pay  
14          state membership dues, travel expenses and miscellaneous expenses for state  
15          participation in the Council of State Governments, the Education Commission of the  
16          States under s. 39.76, the Council of Great Lakes Governors, the Great Lakes  
17          Commission, and such other national or regional interstate governmental bodies as  
18          the governor determines. All moneys received from the provision of services  
19          primarily to state agencies and such districts and from the sale of inventory items  
20          primarily to state agencies and such districts, other than moneys received and  
21          disbursed under pars. (im) and (kb) to (ku) and subs. (2) (k) and (5) (ka), shall be  
22          credited to this appropriation account.

23          **\*b0150/2.8\* SECTION 393L.** 20.505 (1) (ka) of the statutes, as affected by 1997  
24          Wisconsin Act 27, sections 669am and 9456 (3m), 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, sections 519

1 and 9401 (2zt), 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, sections 813b and 9401 (2q), 2001 Wisconsin  
2 Act 104, section 141, 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, sections 2811 and 2812, and 2005  
3 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

4 20.505 (1) (ka) *Materials and services to state agencies and certain districts.*

5 The amounts in the schedule to provide services primarily to state agencies or local  
6 professional baseball park districts created under subch. III of ch. 229, other than  
7 services specified in pars. (im), (is) and (kb) to (ku) and subs. (2) (k) and (5) (ka), to  
8 repurchase inventory items sold primarily to state agencies or such districts, to pay  
9 expenses of committees created by law or executive order, to pay this state's  
10 contribution to the advisory commission on intergovernmental relations, and to pay  
11 state membership dues, travel expenses and miscellaneous expenses for state  
12 participation in the Council of State Governments, the Education Commission of the  
13 States under s. 39.76, the Council of Great Lakes Governors, the Great Lakes  
14 Commission, and such other national or regional interstate governmental bodies as  
15 the governor determines. All moneys received from the provision of services  
16 primarily to state agencies and such districts and from the sale of inventory items  
17 primarily to state agencies and such districts, other than moneys received and  
18 disbursed under pars. (im), (is) and (kb) to (ku) and subs. (2) (k) and (5) (ka), shall  
19 be credited to this appropriation account.”.

20 \*b0336/1.1\* **290.** Page 359, line 9: delete lines 9 to 14.

21 ✓ \*b0140/6.3\* **291.** Page 359, line 14: after that line insert:

22 \*b0140/6.3\* **SECTION 394m.** 20.505 (1) (kp) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.505 (1) (kp) *Interagency assistance; justice information systems.* The  
24 amounts in the schedule for the development and operation of automated justice

1 information systems under s. 16.971 (9). All moneys transferred from the  
2 appropriation accounts account under sub. (6) ~~(kt)~~ and (m) shall be credited to this  
3 appropriation account.”.

4 \*b0206/4.11\* **292**. Page 359, line 14: after that line insert:

5 \*b0206/4.11\* “SECTION 394r. 20.505 (1) (kq) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.505 (1) (kq) *Justice information systems development, operation and*  
7 *maintenance*. The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of developing, operating  
8 and maintaining automated justice information systems under s. 16.971 (9). All  
9 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under sub. ~~(6) (j)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (i)  
10 12. shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

11 ✓ \*b0315/P1.4\* **293**. Page 359, line 15: delete lines 15 to 18.

12 \*b0046/1.2\* **294**. Page 359, line 20: delete the material beginning with that  
13 ✓ line and ending with page 361, line 11.

14 \*b0147/2.12\* **295**. Page 361, line 11: after that line insert:

15 \*b0147/2.12\* “SECTION 400m. 20.505 (1) (z) of the statutes is repealed.”.

16 \*b0150/2.9\* **296**. Page 361, line 12: delete lines 12 to 24 and substitute:

17 ✓ \*b0150/2.9\* “SECTION 401a. 20.505 (4) (ba) of the statutes is repealed.”.

18 \*b0272/3.28\* **297**. Page 361, line 25: delete the material beginning with that  
19 line and ending with page 363, line 8.

20 ✓ \*b0413/3.17\* **298**. Page 363, line 9: delete lines 9 to 12.

21 ✓ \*b0132/2.1\* **299**. Page 363, line 13: delete lines 13 to 19.

22 ✓ \*b0413/3.18\* **300**. Page 364, line 9: delete lines 9 to 17.

23 \*b0417/2.2\* **301**. Page 364, line 17: after that line insert:

1 ✓ \*b0417/2.2\* “SECTION 411g. 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:  
2 20.505 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts*. Biennially, from the  
3 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to  
4 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. 16.971 (13) to the extent that  
5 the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under sub. (1) (is), to make  
6 grants to school district consortia under s. 16.997 (7), and, prior to January 1, 2006,  
7 to make grants to school districts under s. 16.997 (6).”.

8 \*b0272/3.29\* **302**. Page 364, line 18: delete the material beginning with that  
9 line and ending with page 365, line 16.

10 \*b0333/2.13\* **303**. Page 365, line 16: after that line insert:

11 \*b0333/2.13\* “SECTION 413m. 20.505 (5) (ka) of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13 20.505 (5) (ka) *Facility operations and maintenance; police and protection*  
14 *functions*. The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of financing the costs of  
15 operation of state-owned or operated facilities that are not funded from other  
16 appropriations, including custodial and maintenance services; minor projects;  
17 utilities, fuel, heat and air conditioning; costs incurred under ss. s. 16.858 and 16.895  
18 by or on behalf of the department; and supplementing the costs of operation of child  
19 care facilities for children of state employees under s. 16.841; and for police and  
20 protection functions under s. 16.84 (2) and (3). All moneys received from state  
21 agencies for the operation of such facilities, parking rental fees established under s.  
22 16.843 (2) (bm) and miscellaneous other sources, all moneys received from  
23 assessments under s. 16.895, all moneys received for the performance of gaming  
24 protection functions under s. 16.84 (3), and all moneys transferred from the

1 appropriation account under s. 20.865 (2) (e) for this purpose shall be credited to this  
2 appropriation account.”.

3 \*b0136/3.5\* **304.** Page 365, line 16: after that line insert:

4 \*b0136/3.5\* “SECTION 414t. 20.505 (6) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 20.410  
5 (3) (d) and amended to read:

6 20.410 (3) (d) *Youth diversion.* The amounts in the schedule for youth diversion  
7 services under s. ~~16.964 (8) (a) and (e)~~ 301.265 (1) and (3).” ✓

8 \*b0285/4.3\* **305.** Page 365, line 16: after that line insert:

9 \*b0285/4.3\* “SECTION 414m. 20.505 (6) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.505 (6) (b) *Alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for persons who use*  
11 *alcohol or other drugs.* The amounts in the schedule for making grants to counties  
12 under s. 16.964 (12) (b) and entering into contracts under s. 16.964 (12) (j).”.

13 \*b0135/1.2\* **306.** Page 365, line 17: delete lines 17 to 20.

14 \*b0136/3.6\* **307.** Page 365, line 20: after that line insert:

15 \*b0136/3.6\* “SECTION 415j. 20.505 (6) (j) 8. of the statutes is renumbered  
16 20.455 (2) (i) 8. and amended to read:

17 20.455 (2) (i) 8. The amount transferred to ~~par. s. 20.410 (3) (kj)~~ shall be the  
18 amount in the schedule under ~~par. s. 20.410 (3) (kj)~~.

✓  
\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION is drafted to conform to LRBb0206/1. This draft includes  
the treatment of s. 20.505 (6) (j) 8. in LRBb0206/1 and may therefore replace that  
treatment when the drafts are reconciled.

19 \*b0136/3.6\* SECTION 415t. 20.505 (6) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.505 (6) (k) *Law enforcement programs and youth diversion*  
21 *administration.* The amounts in the schedule for administering grants for law  
22 enforcement assistance and for administering the youth diversion program under s.

1 16.964 (8). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under ~~par. (j) s.~~  
2 20.455 (2) (i) 13. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION is drafted to conform to LRBb0206/1. This draft includes the treatment of s. 20.505 (6) (k) by LRBb0206/1 and may therefore replace that treatment when the drafts are reconciled.

3 \*b0136/3.6\* SECTION 415v. 20.505 (6) (kj) of the statutes is renumbered 20.410  
4 (3) (kj) and amended to read:

5 20.410 (3) (kj) *Youth diversion program.* The amounts in the schedule for youth  
6 diversion services under s. ~~16.964 (8) (a) and (e)~~ 301.265 (1) and (3). All moneys  
7 transferred from the appropriation account under ~~par. (j) s. 20.455 (2) (i) 8.~~ shall be  
8 credited to this appropriation account.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION is drafted to conform to LRBb0206/1. This draft includes the treatment of s. 20.505 (6) (kj) in LRBb0206/1 and may therefore replace that treatment when the drafts are reconciled.

9 \*b0136/3.6\* SECTION 415x. 20.505 (6) (km) of the statutes is repealed.”.

10 \*b0140/6.4\* **308.** Page 365, line 20: after that line insert:

11 \*b0140/6.4\* “SECTION 415o. 20.505 (6) (j) 14. of the statutes is repealed.

12 \*b0140/6.4\* SECTION 415r. 20.505 (6) (kp) of the statutes is repealed.”.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: Section 20.505 (6) (j) 3. is treated in LRBb0206. ✓

13 \*b0206/4.12\* **309.** Page 365, line 20: after that line insert:

14 \*b0206/4.12\* “SECTION 415L. 20.505 (6) (j) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

15 \*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415m. 20.505 (6) (j) 3. of the statutes is renumbered  
16 ✓ 20.455 (2) (i) 3.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This draft reconciles the treatment of s. 20.505 (6) (j) 3. with the treatment in LRBb0140. In LRBb0140, s. 20.505 (6) (j) 3. allocates money to s. 20.455 (2) (kp). Since this draft renumbers s. 20.505 (6) (j) 3. to s. 20.455 (2) (i) 3., no amendment is necessary to correct the cross-reference.

17 \*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415n. 20.505 (6) (j) 4. of the statutes is renumbered  
18 20.455 (2) (i) 4.

1           **\*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415o.** 20.505 (6) (j) 5. of the statutes is renumbered  
2           20.455 (2) (i) 5.

3           **\*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415p.** 20.505 (6) (j) 5m. of the statutes is renumbered  
4           20.455 (2) (i) 5m.

5           **\*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415q.** 20.505 (6) (j) 6. of the statutes is renumbered  
6           20.455 (2) (i) 6.

      \*\*\*NOTE: Section 20.505 (6) (j) 8. is treated in LRBb0136.

7           **\*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415s.** 20.505 (6) (j) 9. of the statutes is renumbered  
8           20.455 (2) (i) 9. and amended to read:

9           20.455 (2) (i) 9. The amount transferred to ~~s. 20.455 (2) par.~~ (ke) shall be of the  
10          amount in the schedule under ~~s. 20.455 (2) par.~~ (ke).

11          **\*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415t.** 20.505 (6) (j) 11. of the statutes is renumbered  
12          20.455 (2) (i) 11. and amended to read:

13          20.455 (2) (i) 11. The amount transferred to ~~s. 20.455 sub.~~ (5) (kp) shall be the  
14          amount in the schedule under ~~s. 20.455 sub.~~ (5) (kp).

15          **\*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415u.** 20.505 (6) (j) 12. of the statutes is renumbered  
16          20.455 (2) (i) 12. and amended to read:

17          20.455 (2) (i) 12. The amount transferred to ~~sub. s. 20.505 (1)~~ (kq) shall be the  
18          amount in the schedule under ~~sub. s. 20.505 (1)~~ (kq).

19          **\*b0206/4.12\* SECTION 415v.** 20.505 (6) (j) 13. of the statutes is renumbered  
20          20.455 (2) (i) 13. and amended to read:

21          20.455 (2) (i) 13. The amount transferred to ~~par. s. 20.505 (6)~~ (k) shall be the  
22          amount in the schedule under ~~par. s. 20.505 (6)~~ (k).

      \*\*\*NOTE: Section 20.505 (6) (j) 14. is repealed in LRBb0140 so it is not treated in  
this draft.

1           **\*b0206/4.12\*** SECTION 415w. 20.505 (6) (j) 15. of the statutes is renumbered  
2           20.455 (2) (i) 15.”.

\*\*\*NOTE: The treatment of s. 20.505 (6) (k) from this draft has been incorporated into LRBb0136.

\*\*\*NOTE: This draft does not amend s. 20.505 (6) (kj) to change the cross-reference from s. 20.505 (6) (j) 8. to s. 20.455 (2) (i) 8. LRBb0136 will be redrafted to make this cross-reference change in s. 20.505 (6) (kj), as renumbered.

\*\*\*NOTE: Section 20.505 (6) (kp) is repealed in LRB0140 so it is not treated in this draft.

\*\*\*NOTE: Section 20.505 (6) (kt) is repealed in LRBb0140 so it is not treated in this draft.

3           **\*b0133/2.2\* 310.** Page 365, line 21: after that line insert:

4           **\*b0133/2.2\*** “SECTION 416m. 20.505 (6) (mb) of the statutes is created to read:

5           20.505 (6) (mb) *Federal aid, homeland security.* All moneys received from the  
6           federal government, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for homeland  
7           security programs.”.

8           **\*b0140/6.5\* 311.** Page 365, line 21: after that line insert:

9           **\*b0140/6.5\*** “SECTION 416d. 20.505 (6) (kt) of the statutes is repealed.”.

10          **\*b0285/4.4\* 312.** Page 365, line 21: after that line insert:

11          **\*b0285/4.4\*** “SECTION 416m. 20.505 (6) (ku) of the statutes is created to read:

12          20.505 (6) (ku) *Grants for substance abuse treatment programs for criminal*  
13          *offenders.* All moneys received under s. 961.41 (5) (c) 2. or 973.043 for the purpose  
14          of making grants to counties under s. 16.964 (12) (b) and entering into contracts  
15          under s. 16.964 (12) (j).”.

16          **\*b0134/2.5\* 313.** Page 365, line 21: delete that line and substitute:

17          **\*b0134/2.5\*** “SECTION 416g. 20.505 (6) (kq) of the statutes is renumbered

18          20.455 (2) (kq) and amended to read:

out  
6  
7  
8  
but

1           20.455 (2) (kq) *County law enforcement services*. The amounts in the schedule  
2 to provide grants to counties under s. ~~16.964 (7)~~ 165.89. All moneys transferred from  
3 the appropriation account under sub. (8) (hm) 15d. shall be credited to this  
4 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered  
5 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.  
6 20.505 (8) (hm).

7           ✓ **\*b0134/2.5\* SECTION 416h.** 20.505 (6) (ks) of the statutes is renumbered  
8 20.455 (2) (kw) and amended to read:

9           20.455 (2) (kw) *Tribal law enforcement assistance*. The amounts in the  
10 schedule to provide grants for tribal law enforcement under s. ~~16.964 (6)~~ 165.91. All  
11 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15. shall  
12 be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the  
13 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation  
14 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).”.

15           **\*b0426/1.3\* 314.** Page 365, line 25: delete the material beginning with that  
16 line and ending with page 366, line 11.

17           **\*b0134/2.6\* 315.** Page 366, line 17: after that line insert:

18           **\*b0134/2.6\*** “SECTION 423m. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15. of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

20           20.505 (8) (hm) 15. The amount transferred to ~~sub. (6) (ks)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (kw)  
21 shall be the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. (6) (ks)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (kw).”.

22           **\*b0134/2.7\* 316.** Page 366, line 18: delete that line and substitute:

23           **\*b0134/2.7\*** “SECTION 424b. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15d. of the statutes is amended  
24 to read:

1           20.505 (8) (hm) 15d. The amount transferred to ~~sub. (6) (kq) s. 20.455 (2) (kq)~~  
2 shall be the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. (6) (kq) s. 20.455 (2) (kq)~~.”.

3           **\*b0134/2.8\* 317.** Page 366, line 19: delete lines 19 to 24.

4           **\*b0152/1.2\* 318.** Page 367, line 5: delete lines 5 to 7.

5           **\*b0128/2.10\* 319.** Page 367, line 7: after that line insert:

6           **\*b0128/2.10\*** “SECTION 429m. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. of the statutes is created to  
7 read:

8           20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. The amount transferred to s. 20.292 (1) (kd) shall be the  
9 amount in the schedule under s. 20.292 (1) (kd).”.

10          **\*b0137/3.3\* 320.** Page 367, line 7: after that line insert:

11          **\*b0137/3.3\*** “SECTION 429m. 20.507 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           20.507 (1) (h) *Trust lands and investments — general program operations.* The  
13 amounts in the schedule for the general program operations of the board as provided  
14 under ss. 24.04, 24.09 (1) ~~(bm)~~ (3), 24.53 and 24.62 (1). All amounts deducted from  
15 the gross receipts of the appropriate funds as provided under ss. 24.04, 24.09 (1) ~~(bm)~~  
16 (3), 24.53 and 24.62 (1) shall be credited to this appropriation account.  
17 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance at the end of each fiscal  
18 year shall be transferred to the trust funds, as defined under s. 24.60 (5). The amount  
19 transferred to each trust fund, as defined under s. 24.60 (5), shall bear the same  
20 proportion to the total amount transferred to the trust funds that the gross receipts  
21 of that trust fund bears to the total gross receipts credited to this appropriation  
22 account during that fiscal year.”.

23          **\*b0137/3.4\* 321.** Page 367, line 8: delete lines 8 to 11.

24          **\*b0156/1.1\* 322.** Page 367, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19.

1           **\*b0091/1.1\* 323.** Page 368, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7.

2           **\*b0206/4.13\* 324.** Page 368, line 16: after that line insert:

3           **\*b0206/4.13\* “SECTION 437r.** 20.550 (1) (kj) of the statutes is amended to read:

4           20.550 (1) (kj) *Conferences and training.* The amounts in the schedule to  
5 sponsor conferences and training under ch. 977. All moneys transferred from the  
6 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 20.455 (2) (i) 15. shall be credited to this  
7 appropriation account.”

8           **\*b0226/P6.1\* 325.** Page 368, line 16: after that line insert:

9           **\*b0226/P6.1\* “SECTION 437m.** 20.566 (1) (gd) of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           20.566 (1) (gd) *Administration of special district taxes.* From the moneys  
12 received from the appropriation account under s. 20.835 (4) (gb), the amounts in the  
13 schedule for the purpose of administering the special district taxes imposed under  
14 s. 77.705 by a district created under subch. III of ch. 229. Notwithstanding s. 20.001  
15 (3) (a), beginning with the 2005–06 fiscal year, at the end of the fiscal year the  
16 unencumbered balance in this appropriation account shall be transferred to the  
17 appropriation account under s. 20.835 (4) (gb) to be used as provided under s. 77.705.

18           **\*b0226/P6.1\* SECTION 437n.** 20.566 (1) (ge) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           20.566 (1) (ge) *Administration of local professional football stadium district*  
20 *taxes.* From the moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.835  
21 (4) (ge), the amounts in the schedule for administering the special district taxes  
22 imposed under s. 77.706 by a local professional football stadium district created  
23 under subch. IV of ch. 229. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), beginning with the  
24 2005–06 fiscal year, at the end of the fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this

1 appropriation account shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s.  
2 20.835 (4) (ge) to be used as provided under s. 77.706.

3 \*b0226/P6.1\* **SECTION 437p.** 20.566 (1) (gf) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.566 (1) (gf) *Administration of resort tax.* From moneys received from the  
5 appropriation account under s. 20.835 (4) (gd), the amounts in the schedule for  
6 administering the tax under subch. X of ch. 77. Three percent of those taxes shall  
7 be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a),  
8 beginning with the 2005–06 fiscal year, at the end of the fiscal year the  
9 unencumbered balance in this appropriation account shall be transferred to the  
10 appropriation account under s. 20.835 (4) (gd).”.

11 \*b0378/5.1\* **326.** Page 368, line 16: after that line insert:

12 \*b0378/5.1\* **SECTION 437m.** 20.566 (1) (gh) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.566 (1) (gh) *Administration of regional transit authority fees.* The amounts  
14 in the schedule for administering the fees imposed under subch. XIII of ch. 77. An  
15 amount equal to 2.55% of all moneys received from the fees imposed under subch.  
16 XIII of ch. 77 shall be credited to this appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3)  
17 (a), at the end of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this appropriation  
18 account that exceeds 10% of the expenditures from this appropriation during the  
19 fiscal year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.835 (4) (gh).”.

20 \*b0227/P1.1\* **327.** Page 368, line 17: delete lines 17 to 24 and substitute:

21 \*b0227/P1.1\* **SECTION 438b.** 20.566 (1) (ha) of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23 20.566 (1) (ha) *Administration of liquor tax and alcohol beverages enforcement.*

24 The amounts in the schedule for computer and, audit, and enforcement costs

1 incurred in administering the tax under s. 139.03 (2m) and for costs incurred in  
2 enforcing the 3-tier system for alcohol beverages production, distribution, and sale  
3 under ch. 125. All moneys received from the administration fee under s. 139.06 (1)  
4 (a) shall be credited to this appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at the  
5 end of each fiscal year, the unencumbered balance of this appropriation account,  
6 minus an amount equal to 10% of the sum of the amounts expended and the amounts  
7 encumbered from the account during the fiscal year, shall lapse to the general fund.”.

8 \*b0004/8.3\* **328**. Page 369, line 6: delete “(5g) (h) 4.” and substitute “(5g) (i)”.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: Corrects a cross-reference.

9 \*b0125/1.1\* **329**. Page 369, line 7: after that line insert:

10 \*b0125/1.1\* “SECTION 439d. 20.566 (8) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:  
11 20.566 (8) (r) *Retailer compensation*. From the lottery fund, a sum sufficient  
12 to pay compensation to retailers under s. 565.10 (14) (b). ~~No moneys may be~~  
13 ~~encumbered or expended from this appropriation account during 1999–00.~~

14 \*b0125/1.1\* SECTION 439f. 20.566 (8) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.566 (8) (v) *Vendor fees*. From the lottery fund, a sum sufficient to pay  
16 vendors for on-line and instant ticket services and supplies provided by the vendors  
17 under contract under s. 565.25 (2) (a). ~~No moneys may be encumbered or expended~~  
18 ~~from this appropriation account during 1999–00.”.~~

19 \*b0226/P6.2\* **330**. Page 369, line 7: after that line insert:

20 \*b0226/P6.2\* “SECTION 439m. 20.566 (2) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:  
21 20.566 (2) (h) *Reassessments*. The amounts in the schedule for the purposes  
22 of ss. 70.055 and 70.75. All moneys received under ss. 70.055 and 70.75 shall be  
23 credited to this appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at the end of the

1 2005–06 fiscal year the unencumbered balance of this appropriation account shall  
2 lapse to the general fund.

3 \*b0226/P6.2\* SECTION 439n. 20.566 (3) (gm) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 20.566 (3) (gm) *Reciprocity agreement and publications.* The amounts in the  
6 schedule to provide services for the Minnesota income tax reciprocity agreement  
7 under s. 71.10 (7) and for publications except as provided in par. (g) and sub. (2) (hi).  
8 All moneys received by the department of revenue in return for the provision of these  
9 services shall be credited to this appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at  
10 the end of the 2006–07 fiscal year, the unencumbered balance of this appropriation  
11 account shall lapse to the general fund.”.

12 \*b0341/P1.1\* **331.** Page 371, line 2: delete lines 2 to 11.

13 \*b0343/1.1\* **332.** Page 371, line 12: delete lines 12 to 17.

14 \*b0349/2.1\* **333.** Page 371, line 20: after that line insert:

15 \*b0349/2.1\* “SECTION 451s. 20.835 (2) (em) of the statutes is created to read:  
16 20.835 (2) (em) *Veterans and surviving spouses property tax credit.* A sum  
17 sufficient to pay the claims approved under s. 71.07 (6e).”.

18 \*b0226/P6.3\* **334.** Page 371, line 24: after that line insert:

19 \*b0226/P6.3\* “SECTION 452m. 20.835 (4) (gb) of the statutes is amended to  
20 read:

21 20.835 (4) (gb) *Special district taxes.* All moneys received from the taxes  
22 imposed under s. 77.705, and from the appropriation account under s. 20.566 (1) (gd),  
23 for the purpose of distribution to the special districts that adopt a resolution  
24 imposing taxes under subch. V of ch. 77, and for the purpose of financing a local

1 professional baseball park district, except that of those tax revenues collected under  
2 subch. V of ch. 77 3% for the first 2 years of collection and 1.5% thereafter shall be  
3 ✓ credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.566 (1) (gd).

4 \*b0226/P6.3\* SECTION 452n. 20.835 (4) (gd) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.835 (4) (gd) *Premier resort area tax.* All moneys received from the tax  
6 imposed under subch. X of ch. 77, and from the appropriation account under s. 20.566  
7 (1) (gf), for distribution to the municipality or county that imposed the tax, except  
8 that 3.0% of those moneys shall be credited to the appropriation account under s.  
9 20.566 (1) (gf).

10 \*b0226/P6.3\* SECTION 452p. 20.835 (4) (ge) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.835 (4) (ge) *Local professional football stadium district taxes.* All moneys  
12 received from the taxes imposed under s. 77.706, and from the appropriation account  
13 under s. 20.566 (1) (ge), for the purpose of distribution to the special districts that  
14 adopt a resolution imposing taxes under subch. V of ch. 77, and for the purpose of  
15 financing a local professional football stadium district, except that, of those tax  
16 revenues collected under subch. V of ch. 77, 1.5% shall be credited to the  
17 appropriation account under s. 20.566 (1) (ge).”.

18 \*b0378/5.2\* **335.** Page 371, line 24: after that line insert:

19 \*b0378/5.2\* “SECTION 453m. 20.835 (4) (gh) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.835 (4) (gh) *Regional transit authority fees.* All moneys received from the  
21 fees imposed under subch. XIII of ch. 77, and from the appropriation account under  
22 s. 20.566 (1) (gh), for distribution to the regional transit authority under s. 59.58 (6),  
23 except that 2.55% of the moneys received from the fees imposed under subch. XIII  
24 of ch. 77 shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.566 (1) (gh).”.

1           **\*b0374/1.1\* 336.** Page 372, line 5: delete that line and substitute:

2           **\*b0374/1.1\*** “SECTION 455m. 20.855 (4) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:  
3           20.855 (4) (f) *Supplemental title fee matching.* From the general fund, a sum  
4           sufficient equal to the amount of supplemental title fees collected under ss. 101.9208  
5           (1) (dm) and 342.14 (3m), as determined under s. 85.037, ~~less \$555,000,~~ to be  
6           transferred to the environmental fund on October 1 annually.”.

7           **\*b0372/2.1\* 337.** Page 372, line 9: after that line insert:

8           **\*b0372/2.1\*** “SECTION 456g. 20.855 (4) (v) of the statutes is created to read:  
9           20.855 (4) (v) *Transfer to general fund; fiscal year 2005–06.* From the  
10          transportation fund, the amounts in the schedule to be transferred to the general  
11          fund.

12          **\*b0372/2.1\* SECTION 456r.** 20.855 (4) (v) of the statutes, as created by 2005  
13          Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed.”. ✓

14          **\*b0272/3.30\* 338.** Page 372, line 10: delete lines 10 to 17.

15          **\*b0272/3.31\* 339.** Page 372, line 19: delete lines 19 to 25. ✓

16          **\*b0278/4.4\* 340.** Page 373, line 6: after “(ih),” insert “(im), (in).”.

17          **\*b0278/4.5\* 341.** Page 373, line 11: delete “(bp),” and substitute “(bp), (bq).”.

18          **\*b0272/3.32\* 342.** Page 373, line 12: delete the material beginning with  
19          “and,” and ending with “any” on line 14 and substitute “and interest on”.

20          **\*b0278/4.6\* 343.** Page 373, line 15: after that line insert:

21          **\*b0278/4.6\*** “SECTION 460g. 20.866 (2) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

22          20.866 (2) (s) *University of Wisconsin; academic facilities.* From the capital  
23          improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University of

1 Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university  
2 academic educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The state may  
3 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$1,107,898,000~~ \$1,358,615,800 for  
4 this purpose.

5 \*b0278/4.6\* **SECTION 460r.** 20.866 (2) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.866 (2) (t) *University of Wisconsin; self-amortizing facilities.* From the  
7 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University  
8 of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university  
9 self-amortizing educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The  
10 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$992,385,200~~  
11 \$1,274,517,100 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$4,500,000 is allocated only for the  
12 University of Wisconsin–Madison indoor practice facility for athletic programs and  
13 only at the time that ownership of the facility is transferred to the state.”.

14 \*b0038/1.1\* **344.** Page 373, line 21: delete “~~\$647,343,200~~” and substitute  
15 “\$622,043,200”.

16 \*b0309/1.1\* **345.** Page 374, line 15: substitute “\$89,310,400” for  
17 “\$91,310,400”.

18 \*b0309/1.2\* **346.** Page 374, line 16: after that line insert:

19 \*b0309/1.2\* **SECTION 463c.** 20.866 (2) (tf) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.866 (2) (tf) *Natural resources; nonpoint source.* From the capital  
21 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to fund  
22 nonpoint source water pollution abatement projects under s. 281.65 (4c). The state  
23 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$2,000,000~~ \$4,000,000 for this  
24 purpose.”.

1           **\*b0309/1.3\* 347.** Page 375, line 7: substitute “\$23,900,000” for  
2           “\$27,100,000”.

3           **\*b0278/4.7\* 348.** Page 375, line 8: after that line insert:

4           **\*b0278/4.7\*** “SECTION 465e. 20.866 (2) (tk) of the statutes is amended to read:  
5           20.866 (2) (tk) *Natural resources; environmental segregated fund supported*  
6           *administrative facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for  
7           the department of natural resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or  
8           improve natural resource administrative office, laboratory, equipment storage and  
9           maintenance facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to  
10          exceed ~~\$6,770,400~~ \$7,490,000 for this purpose.

11          **\*b0278/4.7\*** SECTION 465m. 20.866 (2) (tu) of the statutes is amended to read:  
12          20.866 (2) (tu) *Natural resources; segregated revenue supported facilities.* From  
13          the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural  
14          resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve natural resource  
15          administrative office, laboratory, equipment storage or maintenance facilities and to  
16          acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve state recreation facilities and state  
17          fish hatcheries. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed  
18          ~~\$45,296,900~~ \$55,078,100 for this purpose.

19          **\*b0278/4.7\*** SECTION 465s. 20.866 (2) (tv) of the statutes is amended to read:  
20          20.866 (2) (tv) *Natural resources; general fund supported administrative*  
21          *facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department  
22          of natural resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve natural  
23          resource administrative office, laboratory, equipment, storage or maintenance

1 facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$10,882,400  
2 \$11,410,200 for this purpose.”.

3 \*b0379/3.4\* **349.** Page 375, line 9: delete lines 9 to 14.

4 \*b0380/4.3\* **350.** Page 375, line 16: delete the material beginning with  
5 “southeast” and ending with “projects” on line 17 and substitute “Marquette  
6 interchange reconstruction project”.

7 \*b0380/4.4\* **351.** Page 375, line 18: delete “southeast Wisconsin freeway  
8 rehabilitation projects” and substitute “the Marquette interchange reconstruction  
9 project under s. 84.014”.

10 \*b0379/3.5\* **352.** Page 375, line 20: after that line insert:

11 \*b0379/3.5\* “SECTION 467m. 20.866 (2) (uur) of the statutes is created to read:  
12 20.866 (2) (uur) *Transportation; state highway rehabilitation projects.* From  
13 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation  
14 to fund state highway rehabilitation projects, as provided under s. 84.95. The state  
15 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$250,000,000 for this purpose.”.

16 \*b0375/1.1\* **353.** Page 375, line 25: delete “\$39,400,000” and substitute  
17 “\$40,700,000”.

18 \*b0278/4.8\* **354.** Page 376, line 7: after that line insert:

19 \*b0278/4.8\* “SECTION 469g. 20.866 (2) (ux) of the statutes is amended to read:  
20 20.866 (2) (ux) *Corrections; correctional facilities.* From the capital  
21 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of corrections to acquire,  
22 construct, develop, enlarge or improve adult and juvenile correctional facilities. The  
23 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$793,787,700~~  
24 \$801,979,400 for this purpose.

1           **\*b0278/4.8\* SECTION 469r.** 20.866 (2) (uz) of the statutes is amended to read:  
2           20.866 (2) (uz) *Corrections; juvenile correctional facilities.* From the capital  
3 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of corrections to acquire,  
4 construct, develop, enlarge or improve juvenile correctional facilities. The state may  
5 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$27,726,500 \$28,984,500 for this  
6 purpose.”.

7           **\*b0365/1.1\* 355.** Page 376, line 7: delete “\$39,000,000” and substitute  
8 “\$44,500,000”.

9           **\*b0309/1.4\* 356.** Page 376, line 12: substitute “\$26,075,000” for  
10 “\$27,575,000”.

11           **\*b0307/1.1\* 357.** Page 376, line 13: after that line insert:

12           **\*b0307/1.1\* “SECTION 470p.** 20.866 (2) (xb) of the statutes is repealed.”.

13           **\*b0271/1.2\* 358.** Page 376, line 14: delete the material beginning with that  
14 line and ending with page 377, line 10, and substitute:

15           **\*b0271/1.2\* “SECTION 471m.** 20.866 (2) (xm) of the statutes, as affected by  
16 2005 Wisconsin Act 1, is amended to read:

17           20.866 (2) (xm) *Building commission; refunding tax-supported and*  
18 *self-amortizing general obligation debt.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum  
19 sufficient to refund the whole or any part of any unpaid indebtedness used to finance  
20 tax-supported or self-amortizing facilities. In addition to the amount that may be  
21 contracted under par. (xe), the state may contract public debt in an amount not to  
22 exceed \$1,000,000,000 \$1,400,000,000 for this purpose. Such indebtedness shall be  
23 construed to include any premium and interest payable with respect thereto. Debt  
24 incurred by this paragraph shall be repaid under the appropriations providing for

1 the retirement of public debt incurred for tax-supported and self-amortizing  
2 facilities in proportional amounts to the purposes for which the debt was refinanced.  
3 No moneys may be expended under this paragraph unless the true interest costs to  
4 the state can be reduced by the expenditure.

5 **\*b0271/1.2\* SECTION 472m.** 20.866 (2) (zo) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.866 (2) (zo) *Veterans affairs; refunding bonds.* From the funds and accounts  
7 under s. 18.04 (6) (b), a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs to fund,  
8 refund, or acquire the whole or any part of public debt as set forth in s. 18.04 (5). The  
9 building commission may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed  
10 \$840,000,000 \$1,015,000,000 for these purposes, exclusive of any amount issued to  
11 fund public debt contracted under par. (zn).”.

12 **\*b0278/4.9\* 359.** Page 377, line 10: after that line insert:

13 **\*b0278/4.9\*** “SECTION 471c. 20.866 (2) (y) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.866 (2) (y) *Building commission; housing state departments and agencies.*  
15 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for  
16 the purpose of housing state departments and agencies. The state may contract  
17 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$480,088,500~~ \$485,015,400 for this purpose.

18 **\*b0278/4.9\* SECTION 471e.** 20.866 (2) (ym) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.866 (2) (ym) *Building commission; capital equipment acquisition.* From the  
20 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the state building commission to  
21 acquire capital equipment for state departments and agencies. The state may  
22 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$117,042,900~~ \$126,335,000 for this  
23 purpose.

1           **\*b0278/4.9\* SECTION 471g.** 20.866 (2) (z) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           20.866 (2) (z) *Building commission; other public purposes.* (intro.) From the  
4 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for relocation  
5 assistance and capital improvements for other public purposes authorized by law but  
6 not otherwise specified in this chapter. The state may contract public debt in an  
7 amount not to exceed ~~\$1,558,901,000~~ \$1,758,901,000 for this purpose. Of this  
8 amount:

9           **\*b0278/4.9\* SECTION 471m.** 20.866 (2) (zbt) of the statutes is created to read:

10           20.866 (2) (zbt) *Children's research institute.* From the capital improvement  
11 fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant to the Children's  
12 Hospital and Health System for construction of a children's research institute in the  
13 city of Wauwatosa. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed  
14 \$10,000,000 for this purpose.

15           **\*b0278/4.9\* SECTION 471p.** 20.866 (2) (zem) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           20.866 (2) (zem) *Historical society; historic records.* From the capital  
17 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to construct a storage  
18 facility and to acquire and install systems and equipment necessary to prepare  
19 historic records for transfer to new storage facilities. The state may contract public  
20 debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$400,000~~ \$15,400,000 for this purpose.

21           **\*b0278/4.9\* SECTION 471r.** 20.866 (2) (zf) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           20.866 (2) (zf) *Historical society; historic sites.* From the capital improvement  
23 fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge  
24 or improve historic sites and facilities. The state may contract public debt in an  
25 amount not to exceed ~~\$1,839,000~~ \$3,107,800 for this purpose.

1           **\*b0278/4.9\* SECTION 471t.** 20.866 (2) (zj) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.866 (2) (zj) *Military affairs; armories and military facilities.* From the  
3 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of military affairs to  
4 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve armories and other military  
5 facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$24,393,800  
6 \$27,463,900 for this purpose.”.

7           **\*b0307/1.2\* 360.** Page 377, line 10: after that line insert:

8           **\*b0307/1.2\* “SECTION 471p.** 20.866 (2) (ze) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           20.866 (2) (ze) *Historical society; self-amortizing facilities.* From the capital  
10 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to acquire, construct,  
11 develop, enlarge or improve facilities at historic sites, but not including the  
12 Wisconsin history center. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to  
13 exceed ~~\$3,173,600~~ \$1,157,000 for this purpose.”.

14           **\*b0278/4.10\* 361.** Page 377, line 10: after that line insert:

15           **\*b0278/4.10\* “SECTION 472e.** 20.866 (2) (zp) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           20.866 (2) (zp) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing facilities.* From the capital  
17 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs to acquire,  
18 construct, develop, enlarge or improve facilities at state veterans homes. The state  
19 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$34,412,600~~ \$34,912,600 for this  
20 purpose.

21           **\*b0278/4.10\* SECTION 472t.** 20.866 (2) (zx) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           20.866 (2) (zx) *State fair park board; board facilities.* From the capital  
23 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the state fair park board to acquire,  
24 construct, develop, enlarge, or improve state fair park board facilities. The state may

1 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$13,587,100~~ \$14,787,100 for this  
2 purpose.”.

3 **\*b0272/3.33\* 362.** Page 377, line 11: delete the material beginning with that  
4 line and ending with page 380, line 2.

5 **\*b0278/4.11\* 363.** Page 380, line 2: after that line insert:

6 **\*b0278/4.11\*** “SECTION 487m. 20.867 (3) (bq) of the statutes is created to read:  
7 20.867 (3) (bq) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates; children’s research*  
8 *institute.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal  
9 and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of a children’s research  
10 institute in the city of Wauwatosa, to make the payments determined by the building  
11 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of  
12 obligations incurred in financing the construction of the institute.”.

13 **\*b0278/4.12\* 364.** Page 380, line 7: after “(ih),” insert “(im).” ✓

14 **\*b0272/3.34\* 365.** Page 380, line 8: delete “and” and substitute “and”. ✓

15 **\*b0278/4.13\* 366.** Page 380, line 11: after “(ih),” insert “(im).” ✓

16 **\*b0272/3.35\* 367.** Page 380, line 12: delete the material beginning with  
17 “amounts,” and ending with “18.06 (8) (a)” on line 13 and substitute “amounts”.

18 **\*b0272/3.36\* 368.** Page 380, line 22: delete the material beginning with that  
19 line and ending with page 381, line 12. ✓

20 **\*b0273/2.2\* 369.** Page 381, line 12: after that line insert:

21 **\*b0273/2.2\*** “SECTION 484m. 20.903 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:  
22 20.903 (2) (c) All expenditures authorized by this subsection are subject to the  
23 estimate approval procedure provided in s. 16.50 (2). Notwithstanding pars. (a), (b)

1 and (bn), the maximum amounts that may be expended from a program revenue or  
2 program revenue–service appropriation which is limited to the amounts in the  
3 schedule are the amounts in the schedule, except as authorized by the department  
4 of administration under s. 16.515 or the joint committee on finance under s. 13.101.  
5 Nothing in this paragraph requires the Board of Regents of the University of  
6 Wisconsin System to report any overdrafts in program revenue accounts to the  
7 department of administration.”.

8 \*b0273/2.3\* **370.** Page 382, line 20: after that line insert:

9 \*b0273/2.3\* “SECTION 486m. 20.907 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.907 (1m) REPORTING. State agencies shall, by December 1 annually, submit  
11 a report to the joint committee on finance and the department of administration on  
12 expenditures made by the agency during the preceding fiscal year from nonfederal  
13 funds received as gifts, grants, bequests or devises. The department of  
14 administration shall prescribe a form, which the department may modify as  
15 appropriate for the various state agencies, that each state agency must use to report  
16 its expenditures as required under this subsection. The form shall require the  
17 expenditures to be reported in aggregate amounts as determined by the department  
18 of administration. The report shall also include a listing of in-kind contributions,  
19 including goods and services, received and used by the state agency during the  
20 preceding fiscal year. This subsection does not apply to the Board of Regents of the  
21 University of Wisconsin System.”.

22 \*b0028/1.1\* **371.** Page 382, line 21: delete the material beginning with that  
23 line and ending with page 383, line 5.

24 \*b0128/2.11\* **372.** Page 383, line 5: after that line insert:

1           **\*b0128/2.11\*** “SECTION 487r. 20.923 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed.”

2           **\*b0175/1.1\* 373.** Page 383, line 5: after that line insert:

3           **\*b0175/1.1\*** “SECTION 487e. 20.923 (4) (e) 1m. of the statutes is repealed.

4           **\*b0175/1.1\* SECTION 487r.** 20.923 (4) (g) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

5           20.923 (4) (g) 1m. Employee trust funds, department of: secretary.”

6           **\*b0077/P5.5\* 374.** Page 383, line 6: delete lines 6 to 9. ✓

7           **\*b0078/1.2\* 375.** Page 383, line 9: after that line insert:

8           **\*b0078/1.2\*** “SECTION 488g. 21.49 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

9           21.49 (2m) INFORMATION REGARDING ATTENDANCE. The department shall  
10 promulgate by rule the number of days after commencement of a course that a guard  
11 member shall provide the department with the following information regarding his  
12 or her intent to seek reimbursement for a course under this section:

13           (a) The guard member’s name.

14           (b) The qualifying school that the guard member is attending.

15           (c) Whether the guard member is enrolled full time or part time at the  
16 qualifying school.

17           (d) An estimate of the tuition grant that will be claimed after the completion  
18 date of the course. ✓

19           **\*b0078/1.2\* SECTION 488m.** 21.49 (3) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

20           21.49 (3) (b) 1. Be submitted to the department for approval of payment no later  
21 than 90 60 days after the completion date of the course;” ✓

22           **\*b0173/1.6\* 376.** Page 383, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11.

23           **\*b0270/5.5\* 377.** Page 383, line 18: after that line insert:

24           **\*b0270/5.5\*** “SECTION 490m. 23.09 (18m) of the statutes is created to read:

1           23.09 (18m) MANAGED FOREST LAND AIDS FOR CLOSED LANDS. (a) In this  
2 subsection “municipality” means a town, village, or city.

3           (b) From the appropriation under s. 20.370 (5) (br), the department shall make  
4 payments to each municipality that has land entered on the tax roll as closed land  
5 under s. 77.84 (1) on July 1 of the applicable fiscal year.

6           (c) The amount of the payment made in a fiscal year to an eligible municipality  
7 shall equal the municipality’s proportionate share of the annual amount. The  
8 annual amount for fiscal year 2005–06 is \$1,213,000. The annual amount for fiscal  
9 year 2006–07 and for each subsequent year is \$1,113,000.

10          (d) An eligible municipality’s proportionate share shall equal the number of  
11 acres within its boundaries that is entered on the tax roll as closed land under s. 77.84  
12 (1) on July 1 of the fiscal year, divided by the total number of acres that is entered  
13 on the tax roll as closed land under s. 77.84 (1) throughout the state on that same  
14 date, multiplied by the applicable annual amount as specified under par. (c).

15          (e) Each municipality shall pay to the county in which the municipality is  
16 located 20 percent of the amounts the municipality receives under this subsection for  
17 closed land located in that county.”

18           **\*b0049/2.1\* 378.** Page 383, line 19: after that line insert:

19           **\*b0049/2.1\* “SECTION 491g.** 23.0917 (5m) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
20 read:

21           23.0917 (5m) (a) Beginning in fiscal year 1999–2000, the department, subject  
22 to the approval of the governor and the joint committee on finance under sub. (6)  
23 (6m), may obligate under the subprogram for land acquisition any amount not in  
24 excess of the total bonding authority for that subprogram for the acquisition of land.

1           **\*b0049/2.1\* SECTION 491r.** 23.0917 (6m) of the statutes is created to read:

2           23.0917 (6m) REVIEW BY JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE. (a) In addition to  
3 obtaining any necessary approval of the building commission under s. 13.48 or  
4 13.488, the department may not obligate from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2)  
5 (ta) for a given project or activity any moneys unless it first notifies the joint  
6 committee on finance in writing of the proposal. If the cochairpersons of the  
7 committee do not notify the department within 14 working days after the date of the  
8 department's notification that the committee has scheduled a meeting to review the  
9 proposal, the department may obligate the moneys. If, within 14 working days after  
10 the date of the notification by the department, the cochairpersons of the committee  
11 notify the department that the committee has scheduled a meeting to review the  
12 proposal, the department may obligate the moneys only upon approval of the  
13 committee unless par. (b) applies.

14           (b) If the committee does not hold the meeting to review the proposal within  
15 75 days after the cochairpersons notify the department that a meeting has been  
16 scheduled, the department may obligate the moneys.

17           (c) The procedures under pars. (a) and (b) apply only to an amount for a project  
18 or activity that exceeds \$300,000, except as provided in par. (d).

19           (d) The procedures under pars. (a) and (b) apply to any land acquisition under  
20 sub. (5m).”.

21           **\*b0137/3.5\* 379.** Page 383, line 19: after that line insert:

22           **\*b0137/3.5\* “SECTION 491b.** 23.0917 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           23.0917 (3) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000–01 and ending with fiscal year  
24 2009–10, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for land

1 acquisition to acquire land for the purposes specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d) and grants for  
2 these purposes under s. 23.096, except as provided under ss. 23.197 (2m), (3m) (b),  
3 (7m), and (8) and 23.198 (1) (a). As soon as practicable, and not later than fiscal year  
4 2009–2010, the department shall obligate moneys under the subprogram for land  
5 acquisition to acquire public land from the board of commissioners of public lands  
6 under s. 24.59 (1).

7 \*b0137/3.5\* SECTION 491e. 23.0917 (3) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
8 to read:

9 23.0917 (3) (c) (intro.) In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land  
10 acquisition, the department shall give first priority to the acquisition of public land  
11 from the board of commissioners of public lands under s. 24.59 (1). The department  
12 shall give second priority to all of the following purposes and to awarding grants  
13 under s. 23.096 for all the following purposes:

14 \*b0137/3.5\* SECTION 491f. 23.0917 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 23.0917 (4) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000–01 and ending with fiscal year  
16 2009–10, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for property  
17 development and local assistance. As soon as practicable, and not later than fiscal  
18 year 2009–10, the department shall obligate moneys under the subprogram for  
19 property development and local assistance to acquire public land from the board of  
20 commissioners of public lands under s. 24.59 (1) if the moneys obligated under the  
21 subprogram for land acquisition are insufficient to acquire that land as required  
22 under sub. (3) (a). Moneys obligated under this subprogram may be only used for  
23 nature–based outdoor recreation, except as provided under par. (cm).

24 \*b0137/3.5\* SECTION 491fg. 23.0917 (4) (cm) 4m. of the statutes is created to  
25 read:

1           23.0917 (4) (cm) 4m. Acquisition of public land under s. 24.59 (1).

2           **\*b0137/3.5\* SECTION 491fr.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 4m. of the statutes is created to  
3 read:

4           23.0917 (4) (d) 4m. If the department is required under par. (a) to obligate  
5 moneys from this subprogram to acquire public land from the board of commissioners  
6 of public lands under s. 24.59 (1), the department shall give priority to that  
7 acquisition.

8           **\*b0137/3.5\* SECTION 491g.** 23.0917 (6c) of the statutes is created to read:

9           23.0917 (6c) USE OF PROCEEDS OF CERTAIN SALES. If the department acquires  
10 public land from the board of commissioners of public land under s. 24.59 (1) and  
11 subsequently sells that land, it shall credit the proceeds of that sale to the  
12 appropriation under s. 20.370 (7) (ah).

13           **\*b0137/3.5\* SECTION 491m.** 23.0917 (8) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           23.0917 (8) (d) The department may not acquire land using moneys from the  
15 appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) without the prior approval of a majority of the  
16 members–elect, as defined in s. 59.001 (2m), of the county board of supervisors of the  
17 county in which the land is located if at least 66% of the land in the county is owned  
18 or under the jurisdiction of the state, the federal government, or a local governmental  
19 unit, as defined in s. 66.0131 (1) (a). Before determining whether to approve the  
20 acquisition, the county in which the land is located shall post notices that inform the  
21 residents of the community surrounding the land of the possible acquisitions. This  
22 paragraph does not apply to land acquired by the department under s. 24.59 (1).

23           **\*b0137/3.5\* SECTION 491s.** 23.14 of the statutes is amended to read:

24           **23.14 Approval required before new lands acquired.** Prior to the initial  
25 acquisition of any lands by the department after July 1, 1977, for any new facility or

1 project, the proposed initial acquisition shall be submitted to the governor for his or  
2 her approval. New facilities or projects include, without limitation because of  
3 enumeration, state parks, state forests, recreation areas, public shooting, trapping  
4 or fishing grounds or waters, fish hatcheries, game farms, forest nurseries,  
5 experimental stations, endangered species preservation areas, picnic and camping  
6 grounds, hiking trails, cross-country ski trails, bridle trails, nature trails, bicycle  
7 trails, snowmobile trails, youth camps, land in the lower Wisconsin state riverway  
8 as defined in s. 30.40 (15), natural areas and wild rivers. This section does not apply  
9 to the acquisition of public land from the board of commissioners of public lands  
10 under s. 24.59 (1).”.

11 \*b0182/1.1\* **380.** Page 383, line 19: after that line insert:

12 \*b0182/1.1\* “SECTION 491g. 23.0917 (8) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

13 23.0917 (8) (e) The department may not acquire land using moneys from the  
14 appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) without the prior approval of a majority of the  
15 members-elect, as defined in s. 59.001 (2m), of the town board of the town in which  
16 the land is located if at least 35 percent of the land in the town is owned or under the  
17 jurisdiction of the state, the federal government, or a local governmental unit, as  
18 defined in s. 66.0131 (1) (a). Before determining whether to approve the acquisition,  
19 the town in which the land is located shall post notices that inform the residents of  
20 the town surrounding the land of the possible acquisitions.”.

21 \*b0369/1.1\* **381.** Page 383, line 19: after that line insert:

22 \*b0369/1.1\* “SECTION 491m. 23.10 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

23 23.10 (1m) The department shall designate a conservation warden as the chief  
24 warden and may designate one or more deputy chief wardens. The chief warden

1 shall have the duty to direct, supervise, and control conservation wardens in the  
2 performance of their duties under sub. (1) and s. 29.921.”.

3 \*b0238/1.1\* **382.** Page 383, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

4 \*b0238/1.2\* **383.** Page 384, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3. 499

5 \*b0238/1.3\* **384.** Page 384, line 14: delete the material beginning with “in”  
6 and ending with “aquatic species” on line 17 and substitute “in each fiscal year at  
7 least \$500,000 for cost-sharing grants to be awarded to local governmental units for  
8 the control of invasive species that are aquatic species \$1,000,000 in fiscal year  
9 2005–06 and \$1,500,000 in fiscal year 2006–07 and each fiscal year thereafter”.

10 \*b0036/1.3\* **385.** Page 387, line 13: delete the material beginning with that  
11 line and ending with page 388, line 2.

12 \*b0137/3.6\* **386.** Page 388, line 2: after that line insert:

13 \*b0137/3.6\* “SECTION 508c. 24.01 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 24.01 (1) “Agricultural college lands” embraces all lands granted to the state  
15 by an act of congress entitled “An act donating public lands to the several states and  
16 territories which may provide colleges for the benefit of agriculture and the mechanic  
17 arts,” approved July 2, 1862, as well as any land received under s. 24.09 (1)-(bm) (3)  
18 in exchange for such land.

19 \*b0137/3.6\* SECTION 508f. 24.01 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 24.01 (4) “Marathon County lands” embraces all lands acquired by the state  
21 pursuant to chapter 22 of the general laws of 1867, as well as any land received under  
22 s. 24.09 (1)-(bm) (3) in exchange for such land.

23 \*b0137/3.6\* SECTION 508i. 24.01 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           24.01 (5) “Normal school lands” embraces all parcels of said “swamp lands”  
2           which the legislature has declared or otherwise decided, or may hereafter declare or  
3           otherwise decide, were not or are not needed for the drainage or reclamation of the  
4           same or other lands, as well as any land received under s. 24.09 (1)-(bm) (3) in  
5           exchange for such land.

6           **\*b0137/3.6\* SECTION 508L.** 24.01 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           24.01 (7) “School lands” embraces all lands made a part of “the school fund” by  
8           article X, section 2, of the constitution, as well as any land received under s. 24.09  
9           (1)-(bm) (3) in exchange for such land.

10          **\*b0137/3.6\* SECTION 508p.** 24.01 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          24.01 (9) “Swamp lands” embraces all lands which have been or may be  
12          transferred to the state pursuant to an act of congress entitled “An act to enable the  
13          state of Arkansas and other states to reclaim the swamp lands within their limits,”  
14          approved September 28, 1850, or pursuant to an act of congress entitled “An act for  
15          the relief of purchasers and locators of swamp and overflowed lands,” approved  
16          March 2, 1855, as well as any land received under s. 24.09 (1)-(bm) (3) in exchange  
17          for such land.

18          **\*b0137/3.6\* SECTION 508q.** 24.01 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

19          24.01 (10) “University lands” embraces all lands the proceeds of which are  
20          denominated “the university fund” by article X, section 6, of the constitution, as well  
21          as any land received under s. 24.09 (1)-(bm) (3) in exchange for such land.”

22          **\*b0137/3.7\* 387.** Page 388, line 3: delete the material beginning with that  
23          line and ending with page 389, line 6, and substitute:

1           **\*b0137/3.7\*** “SECTION 509s. 24.09 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 24.09  
2 (1) and amended to read:

3           24.09 (1) Except as provided under ~~par. (e) sub. (4)~~, the board may not sell or  
4 exchange any public lands which were not appraised or appraised under s. 24.08.  
5 Except as provided under ~~pars. (b), (bm) and (e) subs. (2m), (3), and (4)~~, the board may  
6 not sell or exchange any public lands except at public auction.

7           **\*b0137/3.7\*** SECTION 509sg. 24.09 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 24.09  
8 (2m).

9           **\*b0137/3.7\*** SECTION 509sm. 24.09 (1) (bm) of the statutes is renumbered  
10 24.09 (3) and amended to read:

11           24.09 (3) The board may exchange part or all of any parcel of public lands for  
12 any other land of approximately equal value if the board determines that the  
13 exchange will contribute to the consolidation or completion of a block of land,  
14 enhance conservation of lands or otherwise be in the public interest. Under this  
15 ~~paragraph subsection~~, an exchange is of “approximately equal value” if the difference  
16 in value between the more highly valued land and the less highly valued land does  
17 not exceed 10% of the value of the more highly valued land. All expenses necessarily  
18 incurred in making an exchange under this ~~paragraph subsection~~ shall be deducted  
19 from the gross receipts of the fund to which the proceeds of the sale of the exchanged  
20 land will be added.

21           **\*b0137/3.7\*** SECTION 509sr. 24.09 (1) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 24.09  
22 (4).

23           **\*b0137/3.7\*** SECTION 509t. 24.09 (1) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 24.09 (5)  
24 and amended to read:

1           24.09 (5) All sales other than sales under ~~par. (b) or (c)~~ sub. (2m) or (4) shall  
2 be made at the times and public places the board designates. Prior to any sale, the  
3 board shall publish a class 3 notice, under ch. 985, specifying the time and place and  
4 describing the lands to be sold in a newspaper published in the county where the  
5 lands are situated.

6           **\*b0137/3.7\* SECTION 509u.** 24.09 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

7           **\*b0137/3.7\* SECTION 509um.** 24.09 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

8           24.09 (6) No parcel of public land that was acquired before the effective date  
9 of this subsection .... [revisor inserts date], may be exchanged under this section.

10          **\*b0137/3.7\* SECTION 509v.** 24.10 of the statutes is amended to read:

11          **24.10 Procedure at sale.** At the time and place specified in the notice under  
12 s. 24.09 ~~(1)-(d)~~ (5) the board shall commence the sale of the lands described in the  
13 notice and thereafter continue the same from day to day, Sundays excepted, between  
14 9 a.m. and the setting of the sun, until all lands described in the notice have been  
15 offered. The order of the sale shall be to begin at the lowest number of the sections,  
16 townships and ranges in each county and proceed regularly to the highest, until all  
17 then to be sold are offered for sale. ~~Except for lands withheld from sale under s. 24.09~~  
18 ~~(2), each~~ Each lot or tract of lands to be sold shall be offered separately at the  
19 minimum price fixed by law and shall be cried at public auction long enough to enable  
20 every one present to bid. If the minimum price or more is bid, the lot or tract shall  
21 be struck off to the highest bidder, but if the minimum price is not bid the tract shall  
22 be set down unsold.

23          **\*b0137/3.7\* SECTION 511m.** 24.59 of the statutes is created to read:

24          **24.59 Sale of public lands to state under Warren Knowles-Gaylord**  
25 **Nelson stewardship 2000 program.** (1) Notwithstanding ss. 24.09, 24.10, 24.15,

1 and 24.16, but subject to subs. (2) and (3), the board shall sell as soon as practicable  
2 all public lands under its jurisdiction on the effective date of this subsection ...  
3 [revisor inserts date], to the state with the state using moneys obligated by the  
4 department as specified under s. 23.0917 (3) and (4) for the acquisition.  
5 Notwithstanding s. 24.08 (4), the public lands shall be sold at the appraised value  
6 determined under sub. (2).

7 (2) The board shall have all of the public lands independently appraised under  
8 s. 24.08 (2) and (3) after the effective date of this subsection ... [revisor inserts date],  
9 but before sale under sub. (1).

10 (3) Notwithstanding s. 24.11, public lands sold under sub. (1) may not be paid  
11 for in installments.

12 (4) The board may not take any action that would in any way impede or prohibit  
13 the sale of public lands under sub. (1)."

14 \*b0137/3.8\* **388.** Page 389, line 9: delete lines 9 to 11. ✓

15 \*b0138/1.1\* **389.** Page 389, line 21: after "invests" insert "only". ✓

16 \*b0137/3.9\* **390.** Page 389, line 22: delete the material beginning with that  
17 line and ending with page 390, line 7.

18 \*b0138/1.2\* **391.** Page 390, line 8: delete lines 8 to 15.

19 \*b0137/3.10\* **392.** Page 390, line 16: delete lines 16 to 21. ✓

20 \*b0413/3.19\* **393.** Page 391, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4. ✓

21 \*b0301/1.3\* **394.** Page 391, line 4: after that line insert:

22 \*b0301/1.3\* "SECTION 522c. 25.17 (1) (gf) of the statutes is repealed."

23 \*b0138/1.3\* **395.** Page 391, line 17: after that line insert:

1           **\*b0138/1.3\*** “SECTION 525m. 25.17 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           25.17 (9) Give advice and assistance requested by the board of commissioners  
3 of public lands or the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System  
4 concerning the investment of any moneys that under sub. (1) are excepted from the  
5 moneys to be loaned or invested by the investment board, and assign, sell, convey and  
6 deed to the board of commissioners of public lands or the board of regents of the  
7 University of Wisconsin System any investments made by the investment board as  
8 may be mutually agreeable. The cost of any services rendered to the board of  
9 commissioners of public lands or the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin  
10 System under this section shall be charged to the fund to which the moneys invested  
11 belong and shall be added to the appropriation to the investment board in s. 20.536.”.

12           **\*b0180/3.1\* 396.** Page 391, line 17: after that line insert:

13           **\*b0180/3.1\*** “SECTION 525m. 25.17 (13m) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           25.17 (13m) No later than 45 days after the end of each calendar quarter,  
15 submit a report to the department of administration, the cochairpersons of the joint  
16 legislative audit committee, and the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance  
17 detailing all costs and expenses charged to funds under s. 25.18 (1) (a) or (m) during  
18 that calendar quarter. The report shall include a breakdown of the amount and  
19 percentage of assets managed under each type of dedicated and commingled account  
20 or partnership, and the change in the amount and percentage from the prior calendar  
21 quarter.”.

22           **\*b0036/1.4\* 397.** Page 391, line 18: delete the material beginning with that  
23 line and ending with page 392, line 15.

24           **\*b0180/3.2\* 398.** Page 392, line 15: after that line insert:

1           **\*b0180/3.2\*** **SECTION 528d.** 25.18 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 25.18  
2 (2) (e) 1. and amended to read:

3           25.18 (2) (e) 1. Contract with and delegate to investment advisers the  
4 management and control over assets from any fund or trust delivered to such  
5 investment advisers for investment in real estate, mortgages, equities, and debt and  
6 pay such advisers fees from the current income of the fund or trust being invested.  
7 ~~No~~ Subject to subd. 2., no more than 15% 20 percent of the total assets of the fixed  
8 retirement investment trust or ~~15%~~ 20 percent of the total assets of the variable  
9 retirement investment trust may be delivered to investment advisers to manage in  
10 accounts in which the board directly holds title to all securities purchased for the  
11 accounts. The board shall set performance standards for such investment advisers,  
12 monitor such investments to determine if performance standards are being met and  
13 if an investment adviser does not consistently meet the performance standards then  
14 terminate the contract with such investment adviser.

15           **\*b0180/3.2\*** **SECTION 528g.** 25.18 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

16           25.18 (2) (e) 2. For the purpose of calculating the 20 percent limit under subd.  
17 1., the board shall not include any appreciation on assets delivered to the investment  
18 advisers. The board shall also not include for this purpose shares or participation  
19 in mutual funds, index funds, commingled funds, partnership funds, or other similar  
20 collective investment instruments in which the board does not hold title to the  
21 underlying investments purchased by the manager of the fund or the collective  
22 investment instrument.

23           **\*b0180/3.2\*** **SECTION 528m.** 25.187 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

24           25.187 (2) (c) 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., the total amount that the board  
25 may assess the funds for which the board has management responsibility for any

1 fiscal year may not exceed the greater of \$17,720,500 \$20,352,800 or 0.0275% of the  
2 total average market value of the assets of the funds ~~on~~ at the end of each month  
3 between November 30 and April 30 of the preceding fiscal year.

4 \*b0180/3.2\* SECTION 528r. 25.187 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 25.187 (2) (c) 2. In addition to the amount assessed under subd. 1., the board  
6 may assess the funds for which the board has management responsibility for any  
7 fiscal year up to an additional 0.0025% of the total average market value of the assets  
8 of the funds ~~on~~ at the end of each month between November 30 and April 30 of the  
9 preceding fiscal year if the board notifies the joint committee on finance in writing  
10 of the proposed assessment. If the cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the  
11 board that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the  
12 proposed assessment within 14 working days after the date of the board's  
13 notification, the board may make the assessment. If, within 14 working days after  
14 the date of the board's notification, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the  
15 board that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the  
16 proposed assessment, the board may make the assessment only upon approval of the  
17 committee.

18 \*b0180/3.2\* SECTION 528w. 25.187 (2) (c) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

20 25.187 (2) (c) 3. b. Annually, no later than June 15, certify to the department  
21 of administration and to the joint committee on finance the total average market  
22 value of the assets of the funds ~~on~~ at the end of each month between November 30  
23 and April 30 of the current fiscal year. ✓

24 \*b0237/3.1\* **399.** Page 393, line 10: after that line insert:

1           **\*b0237/3.1\*** “SECTION 529m. 25.40 (1) (a) 4g. of the statutes is created to read:  
2           25.40 (1) (a) 4g. Fees collected under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 9. that are deposited in  
3           the veterans trust fund.”.

4           **\*b0374/1.2\*** **400.** Page 393, line 11: delete lines 11 to 16.

5           **\*b0413/3.20\*** **401.** Page 393, line 16: after that line insert:

6           **\*b0413/3.20\*** “SECTION 531m. 25.40<sup>✓</sup>(2) (b) 19r. of the statutes is repealed.”.

7           **\*b0146/P3.2\*** **402.** Page 393, line 18: delete “(v)” and substitute “(w)”. ✓

8           **\*b0373/2.19\*** **403.** Page 393, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20. ✓

9           **\*b0374/1.3\*** **404.** Page 393, line 21: delete lines 21 to 23. ✓

10          **\*b0301/1.4\*** **405.** Page 394, line 7: after that line insert: ✓

11          **\*b0301/1.4\*** “SECTION 535m. 25.55 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

12          **\*b0301/1.4\*** SECTION 535p. 25.55 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 149.11 (2)  
13          (a) 1. and amended to read:

14                149.11 (2) (a) 1. Insurer assessments under ~~ch. 149 s. 149.13~~, paid to the board  
15                under s. 20.145 (5) (g).

16          **\*b0301/1.4\*** SECTION 535r. 25.55 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 149.11 (2)  
17          (a) 2. and amended to read:

18                149.11 (2) (a) 2. Premiums paid by eligible persons ~~under ch. 149.~~”.

19          **\*b0346/2.4\*** **406.** Page 394, line 12: after “16.848” insert “. Moneys in this  
20                fund are reserved for a transfer from the fund to the general fund to provide state  
21                revenue stability during periods of below-normal economic activity when actual  
22                general fund revenues are 98 percent or less of estimated general fund revenues  
23                under s. 20.005 (1), as published in the biennial budget act or acts”.

1           **\*b0322/2.1\* 407.** Page 394, line 14: delete “All In each fiscal year, all except  
2           \$13,800,000 of the” and substitute “All”. ✓

3           **\*b0323/1.1\* 408.** Page 394, line 18: delete lines 18 to 20.

4           **\*b0413/3.21\* 409.** Page 394, line 21: delete the material beginning with that  
5           line and ending with page 395, line 10.

6           **\*b0270/5.6\* 410.** Page 395, line 10: after that line insert:

7           **\*b0270/5.6\* “SECTION 541b.** 26.385 of the statutes is created to read:

8           **26.385 Forestry research and development grants.** (1) In this section,  
9           “forestry biomass” means byproducts and waste generated by the practice of forestry  
10           on forestry lands.

11           (2) The department may use the moneys allocated under s. 28.085 (2) for grants  
12           to nonprofit organizations experienced in the commercialization of energy  
13           technologies for any of the following projects:

14           (a) Research and development of technologies for using forestry biomass as  
15           energy sources.

16           (b) Encouraging the use of forestry biomass as energy sources.

17           (c) Increasing the beneficial use of forestry biomass.

18           (d) Encouraging the development of biochemicals from forestry biomass.

19           (3) The department may provide the recipient of a grant under this section with  
20           not more than \$300,000, of which not more than \$150,000 may be for planning and  
21           not more than \$150,000 may be for implementation, unless the application of these  
22           limitations interferes with the receipt or use of federal funding.

1           (4) The department may provide funding only for grants under this section that  
2 match funding provided by the federal government for forestry biomass research and  
3 development.

4           (5) The total amount of federal funding and funding from a grant under this  
5 section may not exceed 50 percent of the total cost of the project, unless the  
6 application of this limitation interferes with the receipt or use of federal funding.

7           **\*b0270/5.6\* SECTION 541c.** 26.39 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           **26.39 (title) Forestry education and training.**

9           **\*b0270/5.6\* SECTION 541d.** 26.39 (4) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

10          **\*b0270/5.6\* SECTION 541e.** 26.39 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

11          **\*b0270/5.6\* SECTION 541f.** 26.39 (4) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 28.06  
12 (2m) (b) and amended to read:

13          28.06 (2m) (b) For fiscal year 2002–03 and each fiscal year thereafter, the  
14 department shall credit 50% of the moneys received as surcharges under ~~s. 28.06~~  
15 ~~(2m) par. (a)~~ during the applicable fiscal year to the appropriation account under s.  
16 20.370 (1) (cu) and the remaining 50% to the appropriation account under s. 20.370  
17 (1) (cv).

18          **\*b0270/5.6\* SECTION 541h.** 26.39 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

19          26.39 (5) FUNDING FOR SCHOOL FORESTS. The department shall use the moneys  
20 allocated under s. 28.085 (4) to provide funding to school districts that have school  
21 forests for the purposes of maintaining the school forests and for transporting pupils  
22 to and from the school forests. The department shall promulgate rules to implement  
23 and administer this subsection, including educational and forest management  
24 requirements that school districts must meet to receive funding under this  
25 subsection.

1           **\*b0270/5.6\* SECTION 541j.** 26.39 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

2           26.39 (6) FORESTRY INTERNSHIPS. The department shall use the moneys  
3 allocated under s. 28.085 (6) to provide internships to University of Wisconsin  
4 System students who are enrolled in a course of study that will result in a bachelor's  
5 or higher degree in forestry. The department shall promulgate rules establishing the  
6 application process and the criteria for receipt of an internship under this subsection.

7           **\*b0270/5.6\* SECTION 541m.** 26.39 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

8           26.39 (7) LOGGING CERTIFICATION SCHOLARSHIPS. (a) From the appropriation  
9 under s. 20.370 (5) (ax), the department shall establish a scholarship grant program  
10 to assist individuals who are seeking certification by the Wisconsin Professional  
11 Loggers Association as master loggers. A scholarship grant under the program may  
12 not exceed 50 percent of the total cost of receiving the certification. The department  
13 shall promulgate rules that establish criteria for the program.

14           (b) The department shall allocate \$50,000 for fiscal year 2005–06 and \$150,000  
15 for each subsequent fiscal year for scholarship grants under this program.”.

16           **\*b0181/1.1\* 411.** Page 396, line 8: after that line insert:

17           **\*b0181/1.1\* “SECTION 546m.** 27.01 (7) (gm) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           27.01 (7) (gm) 3. Notwithstanding par. (f) 1., the fee for an annual vehicle  
20 admission receipt for a vehicle that has Wisconsin registration plates and that is  
21 owned by a resident senior citizen, as defined in s. 29.001 (72), is ~~\$9.50~~ \$12.”.

22           **\*b0115/1.3\* 412.** Page 397, line 24: after that line insert:

23           **\*b0115/1.3\* “SECTION 557t.** 29.024 (2g) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

1           29.024 (2g) (a) 2. Any permit issued under s. 29.403, 29.537, 29.733, 29.735,  
2 or 29.736.

3           **\*b0115/1.3\* SECTION 557v.** 29.024 (2r) (a) 14m. of the statutes is repealed.”.

4           **\*b0270/5.7\* 413.** Page 397, line 24: after that line insert:

5           **\*b0270/5.7\* “SECTION 557d.** 28.042 of the statutes is created to read:

6           **28.042 Forestry inventory; implementation.** (1) The department shall  
7 undertake and maintain an inventory of forested areas on land owned by the state,  
8 including the areas of timber in these forested areas that have been or are to be  
9 harvested for purposes of state forestry management.

10           (2) The department, in performing its duties under this chapter, shall give  
11 priority to the completion of the inventory described in sub. (1) and the completion  
12 of the harvesting of timber that has been identified for harvesting in this inventory.

13           **\*b0270/5.7\* SECTION 557g.** 28.06 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 28.06  
14 (2m) (a) and amended to read:

15           28.06 (2m) (a) A person who purchases a seedling under sub. (2) shall pay, in  
16 addition to the price of the seedling charged under sub. (2), a surcharge for each  
17 seedling purchased. Beginning on September 1, 2001, and ending on June 30, 2002,  
18 the surcharge shall be 2 cents for each seedling. Beginning on July 1, 2002, the  
19 surcharge shall be 3 cents for each seedling. All surcharges collected under this  
20 subsection paragraph shall be deposited in the conservation fund.

21           **\*b0270/5.7\* SECTION 557m.** 28.085 of the statutes is created to read:

22           **28.085 Timber sales; use of revenues.** From the appropriation under s.  
23 20.370 (5) (az), the department shall do all of the following:

1           (1) Allocate for private forest grants under s. 26.38 for each fiscal year,  
2 beginning with fiscal year 2005–06, \$400,000 or the amount available under the  
3 appropriation for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

4           (2) After allocating the amount required under sub. (2), allocate for forestry  
5 research and development grants under s. 26.385 the following amounts:

6           (a) For fiscal year 2006–07, \$500,000 or the remaining amount available under  
7 the appropriation for fiscal year 2006–07, whichever is less.

8           (b) For fiscal year 2007–08, \$3,500,000 or the remaining amount available  
9 under the appropriation for fiscal year 2007–08, whichever is less.

10          (3) After allocating the amounts required under subs. (1) and (2), allocate for  
11 the forestry education grant program under s. 26.40 for each fiscal year, beginning  
12 with fiscal year 2005–06, \$250,000 or the remaining amount available under the  
13 appropriation for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

14          (4) After allocating the amounts required under subs. (1) to (3), allocate for  
15 school forest transportation funding under s. 26.39 (5) for each fiscal year, beginning  
16 with fiscal year 2005–06, \$446,000 or the remaining amount available under the  
17 appropriation for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

18          (5) After allocating the amounts required under subs. (1) to (4), allocate for  
19 transfer to the appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (km) for master logger  
20 apprenticeship grants under s. 38.04 (29) for each fiscal year, beginning with fiscal  
21 year 2005–06, \$100,000 or the remaining amount available under the appropriation  
22 for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

23          (6) After allocating the amounts required under subs. (1) to (5), allocate for  
24 forestry internships under s. 26.39 (6) for each fiscal year, beginning with fiscal year

1 2005–06, \$100,000 or the remaining amount available under the appropriation for  
2 the fiscal year, whichever is less.”.

3 \*b0116/1.3\* **414.** Page 397, line 25: delete that line.

4 \*b0116/1.4\* **415.** Page 398, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5.

5 \*b0103/1.1\* **416.** Page 399, line 23: after that line insert:

6 \*b0103/1.1\* “**SECTION 565g.** 29.184 (6g) of the statutes is created to read:

7 29.184 (**6g**) ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL CLASS A BEAR LICENSES. (a) In addition to  
8 any other Class A bear hunting license that the department issues under this section,  
9 the department shall issue 2 certificates for Class A bear hunting licenses in a Class  
10 A bear hunting season to an organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters’  
11 Association, Inc., if the organization applies for the certificates for that season.

12 (b) The organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters’ Association, Inc.,  
13 shall award one of the certificates that is issued under par. (a) as a prize in a raffle  
14 conducted by a subunit of the organization that is licensed to conduct raffles under  
15 ch. 563 and shall award the other to the person who places the highest bid in a public  
16 auction.

17 (c) The organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters’ Association, Inc.,  
18 shall transfer the certificate awarded under par. (b) only to persons who are qualified  
19 to receive a Class A bear hunting license. A person who receives a certificate may  
20 present that certificate to the department and request a resident or nonresident  
21 Class A bear hunting license. Upon receipt of the certificate and the appropriate  
22 required fees, the department shall issue the holder of the certificate a resident or  
23 nonresident Class A bear hunting license and the carcass tag and back tag under  
24 subs. (8) and (9).

1 (d) If the organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters' Association, Inc.,  
2 fails to transfer the certificates under par. (c), the certificates shall become invalid.

3 (e) The organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters' Association, Inc.,  
4 shall use the proceeds from the raffle and auction under par. (b) in this state to  
5 promote bear management and education and to further bear research.

6 (f) A person may be issued under par. (c) only one Class A bear hunting license  
7 in his or her lifetime, and the Class A bear hunting license shall be valid for only one  
8 Class A bear hunting season. The issuance under par. (c) of a license to the person  
9 is subject to s. 29.024 (2g)."

10 \*b0098/3.3\* **417**. Page 399, line 24: delete that line.

11 \*b0098/3.4\* **418**. Page 400, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

12 \*b0098/3.5\* **419**. Page 401, line 1: after that line insert:

13 \*b0098/3.5\* "SECTION 567d. 29.191 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 29.191  
14 (2) (c) 1. and amended to read:

15 29.191 (2) (c) 1. *Use of moneys from fees.* The Forty percent of the fees collected  
16 under this subsection shall be credited to the appropriation under s. 20.370 (1) (hr).

17 \*b0098/3.5\* SECTION 567g. 29.191 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

18 29.191 (2) (c) 2. Sixty percent of the fees collected under this subsection shall  
19 be credited to the appropriation under s. 20.370 (1) (hw)."

20 \*b0116/1.5\* **420**. Page 401, line 2: delete lines 2 to 16.

21 \*b0118/3.5\* **421**. Page 402, line 12: after that line insert:

22 \*b0118/3.5\* "SECTION 572c. 29.219 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

1           29.219 (3m) TWO-DAY INLAND LAKE TROUT FISHING LICENSE. (a) *Issuance.* The  
2 department shall issue a 2-day inland lake trout fishing license, subject to s. 29.024,  
3 to any resident who applies for this license.

4           (b) *Authorization.* Unless otherwise specifically prohibited, a 2-day inland  
5 lake trout fishing license only authorizes fishing for lake trout in inland lakes.

6           (c) *Use of fees.* The department shall deposit receipts from the sale of 2-day  
7 inland lake trout fishing licenses under this subsection in the conservation fund. The  
8 department shall credit 50 percent of these receipts to the appropriation account  
9 under s. 20.370 (4) (kv).”.

10           **\*b0118/3.6\* 422.** Page 402, line 18: after that line insert:

11           **\*b0118/3.6\*** “SECTION 574c. 29.2285 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes, as affected  
12 by 2005 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), are amended to read:

13           29.2285 (1) (b) *Requirement.* Except as provided in par. (d), no person may fish  
14 for trout in inland trout waters unless he or she is issued a conservation patron  
15 license, unless he or she is issued a 2-day inland lake trout fishing license, or unless  
16 he or she is issued an inland waters trout stamp which is attached to or imprinted  
17 on the person’s fishing license or sports license in the manner required by the rule  
18 promulgated under s. 29.024 (5) (a) 3.

19           (c) *Issuance.* The department shall issue an inland waters trout stamp subject  
20 to s. 29.024 to each person holding or applying for a fishing license, other than a  
21 two-day inland lake trout fishing license, or holding or applying for a sports license  
22 if the person intends to use the license for trout fishing in inland trout waters of the  
23 state.”.

24           **\*b0116/1.6\* 423.** Page 404, line 18: delete “a grouse and”.